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Subject: FW: Tara Mines IPC PO516-04
From: Fiacra O Cinneide [ ' T

Sent: 30 October 2017 19:42
To: Wexford Receptionist <REC WEX@epa.ie>
Subject: Tara Mines IPC PO516-04
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Reference; IPC PO516 — 04 (Tara Mines)
Dear Sit/Madam,
Following an inspection of the development at, Tara Mines Tailings Dump, in Navan by Meath County

Council, the Planning Authority,it was noted that the importation of material for the purpose of
rehabilitation is being undertaken. How ever Meath Co. Co. also stated, on the 27/10/2017 that,

"Tara Mines have also applied to the Environmental Protection Agency for permission to undertake pre-
construction work activities on the site and are currently awaiting their decision. Tara Mines to liaise
further with the Planning Authority pending same."
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Can you please give me details of that request, and if one disagrees with such construction work“b‘g ing
carried out, with out plannlng perm1ss1on how does one obJect to that apphcatlon Also what part{does it

take in the planning process.

Thanking you

Fiacra O Cinneide.

LN “1 Virus-free. www.avg.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

!
t
|
ls‘
i
EPA Export 18-11-2017303:45:54




